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Request for Quote

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE : 24-APR-13
BIDNUMBER: 7461331,2
TITLE:  REPLACE (4) GRANITE PANELS - DOA POWERS
BUILDING
BUYER: Gill, Raymond E Jr " aE.
PHONE #. 401.574 84665 BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:08-MAY-2013 10:15:00

B S :

| | DOA CONTROLLER H | DOA CENTRAL SERVICES

L | ONE CAPITOL HILL, 4TH FLOOR | | ONE CAPITOL HILL, 2ND FLOOR

L | SMITHST P | SMITHST

PROVIDENCE, RI 02908 PROVIDENCE, RI 02908
T |us T |us
o o

Requistion Number: 1303986

Note to Bidders: REPLACE PANELS PER ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS (5 PAGES)
Amendment Description: AMENDMENT 2 DOES THE FOLLOWING:

THE BID OPENING DATE AND TIME HAS BEEN CHANGED:

FROM 05/01/2013 @10:15 AM

TO 05/08/2013 @ 10:15 AM

A MANDATORY PRE BID ON 04/30/2013@ 9:30AM.

POSTS QUESTIONS THAT HAVE BEEN ASKED WITH ANSWERS. NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ANSWERED UNTIL AFTER THE
MANDATORY PRE-BID.

Line Description Quantity Unit

Unit

Price Total

TOTAL COST TO POWERS BLDG REPLACE (4) 1.00 TOTAL

GRANITE PANELS

Delivery:

Terms of Payment:

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer




State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

AMMENDMENT # 2

RFQ #Re: RFQ 7461331 - Powers Building Granite Replacement
OPENING DATE AND TIME: 05/08/2013 @ 10:15 AM

MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING WILL BE HELD 04/30/2013 @ 9:30 AM
AT THE EAST SIDE ENTRANCE OF ONE CAPITOL HILL, PROVIDENCE, RI 02908

Submitted questions and with answers
1. Where are the (2) additional panels you said needed to be replaced.
Length? width? You showed us 4 today ond right?

A- This RFQ is focused on the replacement of only four panels:
. Panels A&B are located on the left face of the building as you enter the East entrance of the
powers building ( see attached diagram )

Panels H&! are located above the overhead door at the loading dock on the North face of the
building lower level.

2 Only (2) pieces were shown on the sketch noted as A & B however, the
RFQstates (4). There are (2) broken directly opposite to the (2) shown on
the sketch?? Are these the ones that are to be replaced?

A- Panels A&B are the only panels at the East entrance to be replaced under this solicitation. The

other two panels are located above the overhead garage door at the lower level loading dock. As
indicated in the solicitation, each of the four panels which have been damaged and are scheduled
to be replaced in this solicitation, shall be removed "full size" and intact and stored on site.

3. There is an additional cracked piece inboard of what's shown {(on the same
side). Is that added to this RFQ?

A- No, this RFQ addresses only the four pieces identified in the RFQ.

4. What is the thickness of the granite. It appears they are 11/4" however
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only 11/2" is available. Please advise.

A- Each bidder will be responsible to ascertain and verify the exact color, size, shape, thickness,
fastening, anchorage, attachment, bevel and surface finish of each of the four panels to be
replaced and match exactly the existing panels.

>. How are these panels attached to the wall?? Spec.?

A- The mounting and attachment hardware is visible at the two panels located over the loading
dock and a more thorough inspection of the existing hardware will be done once the existing
panels are removed. The new panels will be set and installed in a similar fashion.

6. Spec and color of joint? Caulk or mortar?

A- The successful bidder will be responsible to match in like and kind the existing caulking
materials including matching the color of the existing joints in so far as possible.

_R.GILL

Buyer
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Request for Quotation 7461331,2

Contract Terms and Conditions
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Request for Quotation 7461331,2

Terms and Conditions

BID STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR THIS BID

WAGE REQUIREMENTS

BIDDERS ARE ADVISED THAT ALL PROVISIONS OF TITLE 37 CHAPTER 13 OF THE GENERAL
LAWS OF RHODE ISLAND APPLY TO THE WORK COVERED BY THIS REQUEST, AND THAT
PAYMENT OF THE GENERAL PREVAILING RATE OF PER DIEM WAGES AND THE GENERAL
PREVAILING RATE FOR REGULAR, OVERTIME, AND OTHER WORKING CONDITIONS
EXISTING IN THE LOCALITY FOR EACH CRAFT, MECHANIC, TEAMSTER, OR TYPE OF
WORKMAN NEEDED TO EXECUTE THIS WORK IS A REQUIREMENT FOR BOTH
CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS. THE PREVAILING WAGE TABLE MAY BE
OBTAINED AT THE RI DIVISION OF PURCHASES HOME PAGE BY INTERNET at
www.purchasing state.ri.us. SELECT "INFORMATION" AND THEN SELECT "PREVAILING WAGE
TABLE". THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND USES THE GENERAL DECISION NUMBER
RI20100001. PRINTING THE ENTIRE DOCUMENT AVERAGES APPROXIMATELY ONE MINUTE
PER PAGE - YOU MAY WANT TO PRINT ONLY THE PAGES APPLICABLE TO YOUR BID.
BIDDERS NOTE: IN THE EVENT THIS BID SPECIFIES PRICE OFFERSON A -
TIME-AND-MATERIALS BASIS, i.e., AN HOURLY RATE, ANY OR ALL BIDS SUBMITTED IN AN
AMOUNT LESS THAN THE PREVAILING RATE IN EFFECT FOR THE WORK COVERED BY
THIS REQUEST AS OF THE DATE OF BID ISSUANCE SHALL BE REJECTED BY THE DIVISION
OF PURCHASES.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

AN INSURANCE CERTIFICATE IN COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ITEM 31
(INSURANCE) OF THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE IS REQUIRED FOR
COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY, AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY, AND WORKERS'
COMPENSATION AND MUST BE SUBMITTED BY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER(S) TO THE
DIVISION OF PURCHASES PRIOR TO AWARD. THE INSURANCE CERTIFICATE MUST NAME
THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AS CERTIFICATE HOLDER AND AS AN ADDITIONAL
INSURED. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THESE PROVISIONS MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF
THE OFFEROR'S BID. ANNUAL RENEWAL CERTIFICATES MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE
AGENCY IDENTIFIED ON THE PURCHASE ORDER. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY BE GROUNDS
FOR CANCELLATION OF CONTRACT.

NOTE: IF THIS BID COVERS CONSTRUCTION, SCHOOL BUSING, HAZARDOUS WASTE, OR
VESSEL OPERATION, APPLICABLE COVERAGES FROM THE FOLLOWING LIST MUST ALSO
BE SUBMITTED TO THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES PRIOR TO AWARD: * PROFESSIONAL
LIABILITY INSURANCE (AKA ERRORS & OMISSIONS) - $1 MILLION OR 5% OF ESTIMATED
PROJECT COST, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. * BUILDER'S RISK INSURANCE - COVERAGE
EQUAL TO FACE AMOUNT OF CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION. * SCHOOL BUSING - AUTO
LIABILITY COVERAGE IN THE AMOUNT OF $5 MILLION. * ENVIRONMENTAL IMPAIRMENT
(AKA POLLUTION CONTROL) - $1 MILLION OR 5% OF FACE AMOUNT OF CONTRACT,
WHICHEVER IS GREATER. * VESSEL OPERATION - (MARINE OR AIRCRAFT) - PROTECTION &
INDEMNITY COVERAGE REQUIRED IN THE AMOUNT OF $1 MILLION.

RIVIP INFO - BID SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer
may not be considered unless a signed RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and
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Request for Quotation 7461331,2

the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must be attached to the front of
the offer. When delivering offers in person to One Capitol Hill, vendors are advised to allow at least one
hour additional time for clearance through security checkpoints.

LICENSE REQUIREMENTS

VENDOR (OWNER OF COMPANY) IS RESPONSIBLE TO COMPLY WITH ALL LICENSING OR
STATE PERMITS REQUIRED FOR THIS TYPE OF SERVICE. A COPY OF LICENSE/PERMIT
SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITH THIS BID. IN ADDITION TO THESE LICENSE REQUIREMENTS,
BIDDER, BY SUBMISSION OF THIS BID, CERTIFIES THAT ANY/ALL WORK RELATED TO THIS
BID, AND ANY SUBSEQUENT AWARD WHICH REQUIRES A RHODE ISLAND LICENSE(S),
SHALL BE PERFORMED BY AN INDIVIDUAL(S) HOLDING A VALID RHODE ISLAND LICENSE.

INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS

BIDDERS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSPECTION OF EQUIPMENT AND/OR LOCATION, TAKING
MEASUREMENTS* WHEN REQUIRED, AND MAKING THEMSELVES AWARE OF THE TOTAL
REQUIREMENT BEFORE SUBMITTING A BID. *MEASUREMENTS PROVIDED WITH ANY BID
ARE FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE COMPLETELY
ACCURATE.

AWARD

THE STATE, AT ITS SOLE DISCRETION, SHALL RESERVE THE RIGHT TO MAKE ONE OR
MULTIPLE AWARDS FOR THIS REQUIREMENT AND/OR TO REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS.
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